Karen Pinzás Morrongiello (she/her)

I am a developer with +9 years of professional experience with focus in iOS and web development. I am a mentor on the teams that I worked on and I have been involved in volunteering for young women in STEM programs, since I started working in the industry. I am interested in creating tools and resources to allow other engineers to do their best job and grow. Also interested in bringing more accessibility and internationalization in the projects that I participate in. **Open to new technologies and learning new skills everyday**.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Mobile Engineer

FreshBooks

Remote, Canada

July 2022 - Now

Foundational member in the ongoing rewrite of the app using React Native. Collaborate closely with the team to overcome challenges and ensure a seamless transition to the new technology.
Successfully led the FlexCOA project, collaborating with a team of two iOS developers, designers, and backend developers, resulting in a significant improvement in project timeline by 10%. Maintained a 98% crash-free rate in the app, ensuring a seamless user experience.

- Led the implementation of accessibility for vision impairment in the Expenses flow, a core feature in the app that drives 90% of the usage, conducting a workshop to educate designers and engineers on effective strategies.

- Mentor two developers and one intern, providing guidance and support to foster their professional growth and development.

Wonolo

Remote, Canada

November 2021 - June 2022

- Implemented and documented the first process of localization of the app, including generating documentation for the future maintenance of the code.

- Lead the features of (1) Show Tax Form, (2) Breaks and Time Off, (3) Incentives and (4) New Badges as the only iOS developer working in those projects since November, discussing API contracts, design critiques and product requirements.

Shopify

Frontend Developer

Senior iOS Developer

Remote, Canada

August 2020 - October 2021

- Lead porting the Channel Settings from Rails to React in the Shopify Admin website. These involved resolving 10+ backend issues that were impacting my projects, by gathering context from the codebase, technology and best practices.

- Mentored mobile and backend developers in introduction to React, web development and web at Shopify in the project, through pair programming and code reviews, as part of the formal mentoring Shopify program.

- Collaborated on the Shopify/Polaris open source project.

Shopify

iOS Developer

Ottawa, Canada

November 2018 - August 2020

- Worked in the POS iOS, the new POS iOS and Shopify mobile projects.

- Mentored interns and junior teammates through pair programming, 1-1 meetings and code reviews.

Argentina

OLX Group

iOS Software Engineer

Etermax

iOS Developer

Tekton Labs IOS Developer (contractor) iOS Developer

Tismart Perú iOS Developer

DSB Mobile iOS Developer Argentina September 2016 - June 2017

October 2017 - October 2018

Peru June 2016 September 2015 - May 2016

Peru May 2015 - August 2015

Peru August 2013 - April 2015 Ottawa, Canada +1 613 620 2881 <u>kpinzas@gmail.com</u> <u>https://github.com/Jadekin</u>

SKILLS

Swift, Objective C, SwiftUl, UlKit, React Native, Combine, async/wait.

REST, GraphQL.

HTML, CSS, React, TypeScript, JavaScript, Rails.

GIT, CI/CD, accessibility, internationalization, architecture, mentorship, agile, kanban.

EDUCATION

Bachelor in Law

Universidad San Ignacio de Loyola March 2008 - July 2012

VOLUNTEERING

Technovation (Canada) Techsploration (Canada) Rails Girls Peru (Peru) Junior Achievement (Peru)

LANGUAGES

Native spanish speaker C1 English speaker Learning french

INTERESTS

Drawing and painting, independent music and music industry, photography, AI, law and policy.